

## THE ARRETON AND OAKFIELD FEDERATION

### Committee Membership/Dates 2016-17

<b>Committee</b>	<b>Membership</b>	<b>Dates</b>
<b>FGB</b>	All Governors  Support: T Taylor, L Backshall, C Pye	<b>Wednesdays at 4.30pm</b> 14 <sup>th</sup> September 2016 – A 7 <sup>th</sup> December 2016 – O 29 <sup>th</sup> March 2017 – A 17 <sup>th</sup> May 2017 – O (budget) 12 <sup>th</sup> July 2017 - A
<b>Learning Committee</b>	L Bosworth L Tatters-Smith M Partington G Realey R McInnes C Westmore V Reader M Bell K Hunter A Child  Support: R Barnard	<b>Thursdays at 4.30pm</b> 6 <sup>th</sup> October 2016 - O 10 <sup>th</sup> November 2016 - A 19 <sup>th</sup> January 2017 - O 9 <sup>th</sup> March 2017 - A 11 <sup>th</sup> May 2017 - O 22 <sup>nd</sup> June 2017 - A
<b>CCP</b>	H Allen (Chair) J O'Shaughnessy L Bosworth L Tatters-Smith S Theobald J Page K Hunter  Support: R Barnard	<b>Tuesdays at 1.00pm</b> 1 <sup>st</sup> November 2016 – A 28 <sup>th</sup> February 2017 – O 16 <sup>th</sup> May 2017 – A 13 <sup>th</sup> June 2017 - O
<b>LMO</b>	E Oulton (Chair) L Bosworth L Tatters-Smith R Oulton M Partington J Robertson  Support: T Taylor, L Backshall, C Pye	<b>Wednesdays at 4.30pm</b> 9 <sup>th</sup> November 2016 – A 22 <sup>nd</sup> March 2017 - O 10 <sup>th</sup> May 2017 (Budget) - A 21 <sup>st</sup> June 2017 - O
<b>PAY COMMITTEE</b>	R Oulton E Oulton	TBC

	Support: C Pye	
--	-------------------	--